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Re: 	 Tampa Electric Company's Petition to Determine Need 

for Polk 2-5 Combined Cycle Conversion 
FPSC Docket No. 120234-EI 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On October 31, 2012 we submitted for filing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company 
revised redacted versions of two Bates stamped pages previously identified as Bates stamped 
pages 84 and 85. Those pages were revised to reflect that they were in response to Interrogatory 
No. 50, rather than Interrogatory No. 60, and were also re-Bates stamped pages 73A and 73B, to 
be substituted behind Bates stamped page 73 in place of the earlier filing marked Bates stamped 
pages 84 and 85. 

Staff has requested that we resubmit a single revised confidential version ofeach of pages 
73A and 73B with the yellow highlighting removed from the three commodity columns on those 
pages, to reflect the fact that we are withdrawing our request for confidential treatment of those 
commodity prices. Pursuant to Staffs request we enclosed a single confidential version each of 
Bates stamped pages 73A and 73B with the yellow highlighting removed from the three 
commodity columns. We ask that you substitute the enclosed confidential versions of Bates 
stamped pages 73A and 73B in place of the October 23, 2012 confidential versions of the same 
two pages marked Bates stamped pages 84 and 85 and return the latter to the undersigned. 

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused anyone. OM -- ­
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Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this\PA 
letter and returning same to this writer. ·:CO 
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Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

?-~ 
James D. Beasley 

JDB/jh 
Enclosure 

cc: Pauline Robinson (w/o enc.) 


